# Register of the

# Nancy Vyhmeister Collection on Women's Ordination

**Collection 300** 

Center for Adventist Research
James White Library
Andrews University
Berrien Springs, MI 49014 -1440
July 2012
Processed by: Emmanuel Abar

# Nancy Vyhmeister Collection on Women's Ordination

(Collection 300)

# **Scope and Content**

This collection contains letters and a variety of scholarly articles, manuscripts, and papers regarding the subject of women's ordination and their role in ministry. This is in the context of the book, *Women in Ministry*, edited by Nancy Vyhmeister.

# **Arrangement**

The arrangement of the collection is partially based on what Nancy Vyhmeister did and what was done by the Center for Adventist Research. The arrangement varies from section to section. Some are chronological and others are alphabetical by the first name of the author.

### **Provenance**

This Nancy Vyhmeister donated this collection to the Andrews University Center for Adventist Research on September 15, 2009.

### Use

All users of this collection will complete the "Application to Use Unpublished Records," and observe the regulation specified in the "Patron's Agreement" and "Researcher's Code of Conduct." All records in this collection are open and available for research. Suggested citation for this collection:

Box fld , Nancy Vyhmeister Collection on Women's Ordination, (Collection 300), Center for Adventist Research, James White Library, Andrews University, Berrien Springs, MI.

# **Table of Contents**

4	Personal and Institutional Documents
4	Center for Adventist Research
4	Early Movement on Women Ordination
8	Sligo and La Sierra Seventh-day Adventist Church's Ordinations
10	Writings
10	Book–Women in Ministry
10	Papers
10	Topical Outlines from Authors of Women in Ministry
10	Letters and Comments from Ad hoc Committee Members and Readers
12	Readers Report and Comments
12	Comments and Request for Women's Ordination Book
13	Publication and Distribution of the Book, Women in Ministry
13	Acknowledgment (Letters) from Recipients of the Book, Women in Ministry
14	Outlines of Scholarly Papers (on women's role in ministry)
15	Articles and Papers (on women's role in ministry)
20	Other

# Nancy Vyhmeister Collection On Women's Ordination

(Collection 300)

#### I. Personal and Institutional Documents

Center for Adventist Research

Box 1 Fld 1 Gifts-In-Kind Donation Record (09/15/2009).

Early Movement on Women's Ordination

Box 1 Fld 2 Roles of Women in the Seventh-day Adventist
Church: Biblical and Spirit of Prophecy
Principles (paper presented at the 1973 Annual
Council).

Recommendations from Steering Committee on Roles of Women in Seventh-day Adventist Church (October 1973, Washington D.C.).

Letter from the Southeastern California Conference, addressed to delegates to the General Conference Session, with attached comments and responses to Samuel Koranteng-Pipim's scholarly writings against women's ordination (06/01/1995).

Letter from Werner Vyhmeister to Alfred C. McClure (08/28/1995; expressing concern on how the Seminary can be involve in helping the church to deal with the women's ordination issue).

Letter from Robert S. Folkenberg to Werner Vyhmeister (01/30/1996; responding to Werner Vyhmeister's proposal on the women's ordination issue).

Box 1 Fld 3 Women in Ministry: Biblical and Historical
Perspectives; Its Story by Nancy Vyhmeister.
Seminary Dean's Council Minutes (01/17/1996;

showing the inception of a hermeneutics and ordination study committee).

Seminary Ad hoc Committee on Hermeneutics and Ordination (02/29/1996; showing names of Ad hoc committee members, mandate of the committee, and some assigned topics).

- Seminary Ad hoc committee on Hermeneutics and Ordination, interim report (07/21/1996; showing the Problem, Purpose, Guidelines for authors, and Procedure).
- North American Division President's Commission on Women in Ministry Report (showing the recommendations of the commission on women in ministry 1997).
- Prospectus for a book on ordination, ministry, and women (showing the need for the book, development of the book, purpose of the book, intended market, marketing of the book, and contents of the book).
- Box 1 Fld 4 Memo from Nancy Vyhmeister to members of the Ad hoc Committee on Hermeneutics and Ordination (09/03/1996; showing schedule for next meeting).
  - Memo from Nancy Vyhmeister to all Ad hoc committee members and chapter authors (08/11/1997; calling for comments on her manuscript of introduction. 4 copies).
  - Memo from Nancy Vyhmeister to members of the Ad hoc Committee on Hermeneutics and Ordination (09/02/1997; reporting the progress of committee's work).
  - Memo from Nancy Vyhmeister to members of the Ad hoc Committee on Hermeneutics and Ordination (11/03/1997; urging committee members to meet deadlines, also announcing next meeting. 2 copies).
  - Memo from Nancy Vyhmeister to members of the Ad hoc Committee on Hermeneutics and Ordination (03/19/1998; reporting the progress of committee's work and suggesting next meeting date).
  - Minutes of Ad hoc Committee meeting, signed by Nancy Vyhmeister (missing first page).
  - Letters and comments opposing women's ordination (arranged in chronological order of date)
- Box 1 Fld 5 Letter from Nancy Vyhmeister to Mariane Mercil (03/03/1995; responding to Mariane Mercil's reaction to Dr. Holmes book).
  - Letter from Mariane Mercill to Nancy Vyhmeister regarding the book, "Tip of The Iceberg" (03/15/1995).

- Letter from Mariane Mercil to Nancy Vyhmeister (03/27/1995; with an attached copy of the book, "The Tip of The Iceberg").
- Newsletter from Samuel Bacchiocchi, 1 Timothy 2:9-15: Women's Role in the Church Part 1 of 4 (02/28/1996).
- Letter from Carol Mayes to Demetra Andraesen (04/15/1996; showing concern on the controversy on women in ministry).
- Letter from Carol Mayes to Nancy Vyhmeister (04/16/1996; showing her concern to the women ordination issue).
- Letter from Nancy Vyhmeister to Carol Mayes (05/08/1996; responding to concerns raised by Carol Mayes on the issue of women ordination).
- Letter from Gerard Damsteegt to Nancy Vyhmeister (03/06/1998; showing his response to some remarks made by some women Seminary students).
- Letter from Nancy Vyhmeister to the women of the "Seminary Sisterhood" (03/09/1998).
- Letter from Raymond Holmes to Nancy Vyhmeister and members of the Ad hoc committee (04/12/1998; showing reasons for declining as a reader of the manuscript of the book *Women in Ministry*).
- Letter from Nancy Vyhmeister to members of the Ad hoc committee on Ordination and Hermeneutics (04/13/1998; sharing the contents of her correspondence with Raymond Holmes on the manuscript of *Women in Ministry*).
- Letter from Russell L. Staples to Nancy Vyhmeister (04/21/1998; thanking her for sharing her correspondence with Raymond Holmes and commenting on his contribution).
- Letter from Walter Douglas to Nancy Vyhmeister (04/24/1998; thanking her for sharing Raymond Holmes' response and giving his word of encouragement.)
- Newsletter from Samuel Bacchiocchi, 1 Timothy 2:9-15: Women's Role in the Church; Part 1 of 4 (02/28/1996).

- Newsletter from Samuel Bacchiocchi, Sabbath Discussion: Part 18; Sunday Laws in Europe (10/13/1998; showing Samuel Bacchiocchi's comments on *Women in Ministry* on pages 2-3)
- Forwarded Newsletter of Samuel Bacchiocchi; Women in Ministry: A Review (06/21/1999).
- Letter from John McVay to Greg A. King (10/13/1998; sharing a newsletter post from Samuel Bacchiocchi).
- Letter from tom-jan@pacbell.net to Samuel Bacchiocchi, Re: Sabbath Discussion: Part 18 (10/16/1998; showing Samuel Bacchiocchi's views on the book, *Women in Ministry*).
- Letter from tom-jan@pacbell.net to Nancy Vyhmeister, Re: Sabbath Discussion: Part 18 (10/17/1998; showing Samuel Bacchiocchi's views on the book, *Women in Ministry* and his comments on Adventist scholarship).
- Letter from tom-jan@pacbell.net to Samuel Bacchiocchi, Re: Sabbath Discussion: Part 18 (10/17/1998; showing Samuel Bacchiocchi's view on the book, Women in Ministry and comments on Adventist scholarship).
- Letter from Samuel Koranteng-Pipim to Nancy Vyhmeister (05/10/1999; making enquiry on the book, *Women in Ministry*)
- Letter from Gerard Damsteegt to Nancy Vyhmeister (07/22/1999; showing his comments on prologue on the women in ministry book).
- Letter from Nancy Vyhmeister to Gerard Damsteegt (08/17/1999; showing her response to his comments on the prologue of the women in ministry book).
- Letter from Robert M. Johnston to Gerard Damsteegt (08/17/1999; showing his comments on Gerard Damsteegt's critique of *Women in Ministry*).
- Letter from Werner Vyhmeister to Seminary students (05/09/2000; commenting on the release and sale of a critical "response to *Women in Ministry*").
- Letter from Jorge Torreblanca to Nancy Vyhmeister (10/12/2000; written in Spanish on the issue of women in ministry).

- Letter from Jorge Torreblanca to Nancy Vyhmeister (12/21/2000; written in Spanish on the book *Prove All Things*).
- "Clearly Written but Clearly Wrong," Comments by Fritz Guy on Samuel Koranteng-Pipim's opposition to women's ordination.
- "Finding Meaning in the Church" by Gary Patterson (responding to Holmes' view on women's ordination).
- An article discussing early Adventist's understanding of women's role in ministry.
- Sligo and La Sierra Seventh-day Adventist Church Ordination of Women Services.
  - Box 1 Fld 6 Sligo to ordain women!!: Report to the Sligo Church in Business Session (08/01/1995).
    - Memorandum, addressed to pastor Robert S. Folkenberg (08/09/1995; written in Spanish).
    - Letter (08/15/1995; written in Spanish) addressed to William G.Johnson, Roy Adams, Myron K. Widner, and Carlos Medley with attached copies of the report to Sligo church in business session and an article by Joseph W. Tkach.
    - Copy of: Survey on Ordination SECC, from Lynn Mallery to Don Jacobsen, Doug Kilcher, Rob Lloyd, and Tom Mayer (08/16/1995).
    - Pacific Union Conference Commitment to Women's Ordination (08/30/1995).
    - An invitation flyer to the ordination service for women in ministry at Sligo church and related institutions on September 23, 1995).
    - Ordination to the Gospel Ministry, Sligo Seventh-day Adventist church, Sabbath, September 23, 1995 (program book, News Notes for Adventist Women in Ministry from the Association of Adventist Women and KW (November 1995).
    - Alfred C. McClure responds to questions about women in ministry (09/26/1995; 2 copies ).
    - Forwarded letter from Larry Crews (Re: Sligo Ordination Report, 09/27/1995).
    - An Open Letter to Church Leaders From the North American Division president (*Adventist Review*, September 1995).

- "Special Service Attracts Wide Interest" (*Adventist Review*, October 12, 1995).
- A Statement of Commitment to Women in Gospel Ministry from the North American Division Union Presidents (10/13/1995 2 copies).
- Open letter to the leaders of the Seventh-day Adventist church in the North American Division, from the La Sierra Spanish Seventhday Adventist church (11/03/1995).
- Letter of invitation with an attached special invitation card from the senior pastor, La Sierra University church, for the ordination of Halcyon Westphal Wilson and Madelynn Jones-Haldeman ordained to the gospel ministry (11/16/1995).
- Women's ordination: Let ten thousand flowers bloom! (12/2/1995; flyer of solidarity and tuition assists for SDA women in ministry).
- Letter with attached photograph of women Seminary students from Werner Vyhmeister to Mrs.
  Brillhart (12/14/1997; acknowledging the Seminary's receipt of a women in ministry support scholarship).
- Box 1 Fld 7 Scholarship Program Hits New Record (*Teamwork* August/September 1995).
  - Sligo Ordination Makes "All Things New" (*Teamwork* October/November 1995).
  - Sligo Makes Historic Decision for Adventist Women in Ministry (the *Adventist Woman* October 1995).
  - From Sligo to La Sierra: Documents, reports on the ordination of six women to the gospel ministry in the Seventh-day Adventist church (*Articles* December 1995).
  - My Journey to Ordination, by Halcyon Westphal Wilson (*Adventist Today* vol. 14 issue 5 p 20).
  - Rebellion on the Sligo (a magazine article showing the implication of the ordination of women to the gospel ministry by the Sligo SDA church).

# II. Writings

# Book - Women in Ministry

**Papers** 

Box 1 Fld 8 Nancy Vyhmeister, "Scholarship in the Service of the Church: Women in Ministry: Biblical and Historical Perspectives, A case study" (in Adventist Society for Religious Studies Annual Meeting Papers 1998, pp 84,85)

Topical outlines from authors of *Women in Ministry* Box 1 Fld 9 Jacques Doukhan, "Priest in Israel".

Michael Bernoi, "Early Seventh-day Adventist: Women in Ministry".

Nancy Vyhmeister, "Women at Worship in 1 Timothy". Richard Davidson and Peter van Bemmelen "Headship/Submission/Equality".

Robert M. Johnston, "The Shape of the Leadership Ministry in the Early Church".

Roger L. Dudley, "The Ordination of Women in the Light of the Character of God".

Russell Staples, "Ordination in the Early Adventist Church".

W. Larry Richards, 1 Corinthians 14:34-35; "Some Observations about the Instruction for Women to Keep Silent in Church".

Letters and comments from Ad hoc committee members and readers

Box 1 Fld 10 Letter from Roger L. Dudley to Nancy Vyhmeister (comments on introduction).

Letter from Roger L. Dudley to George(10/28/1996; manuscript reader's comments).

Letter from Robert M. Johnston to George Knight (10/28/1996; manuscript reader's comments).

Letter from Robert M. Johnston to Denis Fortin (11/11/1996; manuscript reader's comments)

Letter from Larry Richards to Nancy Vyhmeister (09/09/1997; comments on introduction).

Letter from George Knight to Nancy Vyhmeister (09/12/1997; comments on introduction).

Letter from Russell Burrill to Nancy Vyhmeister (09/26/1997; comments on introduction).

- Letter from Jacques Doukhan to Nancy Vyhmeister (10/09/1997; comments on summaries for Hermeneutics and Ordination Committee Publication).
- Letter from Peter Van Bemmelen to Nancy Vyhmeister (10/16/1997; comments on introduction).
- Letter from Ardis Stenbakken to Nancy Vyhmeister (01/12/1998; manuscript reader's comments).
- Letter from B. Lyn Behrens to Nancy Vyhmeister (01/13/1998; manuscript reader's comments)
- Letter from Marvin Moore to Nancy Vyhmeister (04/05/1998; manuscript reader's comments)
- Letter from Robert M. Johnston to Nancy Vyhmeister (04/14/1998; manuscript reader's comments).
- Letter from Nancy Vyhmeister to Larry Richards (04/14/1998; showing reader's comments to Richard's manuscripts).
- Letter from Roger Dudley to Nancy Vyhmeister (04/16/1998; manuscript reader's comments).
- Letter from Bryan W. Ball to Nancy Vyhmeister (04/28/1998; manuscript reader's comments).
- Letter from John McVay to Nancy Vyhmeister (05/15/1998; manuscript reader's comments).
- Letter from Russell Staples to Nancy Vyhmeister (05/18/1998; manuscript reader's comments).
- Letter from G. T. Ng to Nancy Vyhmeister (05/19/1998; manuscript reader's comments).
- Letter from Skip MacCarty to Nancy Vyhmeister (05/20/1998; manuscript reader's comments).
- Letter from Jacques Doukhan to Raoul Dederen (05/27/1998; manuscript reader's comments).
- Letter from Jacques Doukhan to Nancy Vyhmeister (05/28/1998; manuscript reader's comments).
- Letter from George Knight to Nancy Vyhmeister (06/01/1998; Suggesting a title for the book on women's ordination).
- Letter from Larry Richards to Nancy Vyhmeister (06/02/1998; response to McVay's comments on the manuscript of women's ordination book).
- Letter from Nancy Vyhmeister to members of the Ad hoc Committee on Hermeneutics and Ordination (06/16/1998; reporting the progress of committee's work).

- Comments for Nancy Vyhmeister from Larry Richards (on his paper for hermeneutics and ordination committee).
- Comments on Nancy Vyhmeister's manuscript of introduction, from Robert M. Johnston (2 copies).
- Remarks on Jon Dybdahl's "Culture and Biblical Understanding in a World Church" by Robert M. Johnston.

## Readers Report and Comments

- Box 1 Fld 11 List of readers for Women's Ordination Book (2 copies).
  - Guidelines and instructions for readers of Women's Ordination Book.
  - Uncompleted Reader's Report on Women's Ordination Book 1 copy).
  - Completed Reader's Report on Women's Ordination Book (13 copies).

# Comments and Request for Women's Ordination Book Box 1 Fld 12 Report: SECC ADCOM Discussion and Vote (08/19/1998).

- Letter from M. D. Gordon to Nancy Vyhmeister (09/15/1998; placing an order for the purchase of the book *Women in Ministry*).
- Letter from Kit Watts to Nancy Vyhmeister (09/23/1998; placing an order for the purcahse of the book *Women in Ministry*).
- Letter from John Mc Vay to Nancy Vyhmeister (10/20/1998; showing the remarks of John R. Jones on Women's Ordination Book).
- Letter from Jack Stenger to Nancy Vyhmeister (10/22/1998; announcing the release of the book, *Women In Ministry* by Andrews University Press).
- Letter from Gunter Fraatz to Nancy Vyhmeister (06/05/1999; requesting for a copy of *Women in Ministry*, and the authorization to translate the book into the German language).
- Letter fro Edith Elechi Omenozu to Nancy Vyhmeister (11/29/1999; requesting for a copy of *Women in Ministry 2 copies*).

- Letter from Nancy Vyhmeister to authors of *Women in Ministry* (12/07/1999; sharing a response she received on the book *Women in Ministry* and the progress of the translation of the Spanish edition).
- Women in Ministry garners great reviews (*The Adventist Woman* April/May/June 1999).
- Women in Ministry: Biblical and Historical Perspective (Book review by Fritz Guy).
- Publication and distribution of the book, *Women in Ministry*Box 1 Fld 13 Letter from Susan Harvey to Nancy Vyhmeister (06/14/1998; regarding the publication of *Women in Ministry*. 2 copies).
  - Letter from Russ Holt to Nancy Vyhmeister (07/30/1998; regarding the publication of *Women in Ministry*).
  - Letter from Patricia Habada to Nancy Vyhmeister (08/05/1998; regarding the distribution of *Women in Ministry*).
- Acknowledgment (Letters) from recipients of the book, *Women in Ministry*Box 1 Fld 14 Letter from Robert J. Kloosterhuis to Nancy
  Vyhmeister (10/26/1998; expressing
  appreciation for receiving a gift copy of *Women in Ministry*).
  - Letter from Jere D. Patzer to Nancy Vyhmeister (10/26/1998; expressing appreciation for receiving a gift copy of *Women in Ministry*).
  - Letter from Pat Foster to Nancy Vyhmeister (10/26/1998; expressing appreciation for Nancy Vyhmeister's participation at the Association of Adventist Women convention and the availability of the book *Women in Ministry*).
  - Letter from Don C. Schneider to Nancy Vyhmeister (10/30/1998; expressing appreciation for receiving a gift copy of *Women in Ministry*).
  - Letter from Francis Niebert to Phillis and Russell (11/19/1998; expressing appreciation for receiving a gift copy of *Women in Ministry*).
  - Letter from Herman Bauman to John Mc Vay (01/20/1999; expressing appreciation for receiving a gift copy of *Women in Ministry*).

- Letter from Siriporn Tantipoonvinai to Ad hoc committee members on ordination and hermeneutics (02/04/1999; expressing appreciation for receiving 3 gift copies of *Women in Ministry*).
- Letter from David Birkenstock to Nancy Vyhmeister 902/16/1999; expressing appreciation for receiving 3 gift copies of *Women in Ministry*).
- Letter from Wendy Young to Nancy Vyhmeister (02/26/1999; expressing appreciation for receiving a gift copy of *Women in Ministry*).
- Letter from Valentina Wevar Jarpa to Nancy Vyhmeister (03/02/1999; expressing appreciation for receiving a gift copy of *Women* in *Ministry*).
- Letter from David Ferraro to Nancy Vyhmeister (04/13/1999; expressing appreciation for receiving 2 gift copies of *Women in Ministry*).
- Letter from Etzer Obas to Nancy Vyhmeister (05/03/1999; expressing appreciation for receiving 3 gift copies of *Women in Ministry*).
- Letter from Des G. Boldeau to SDA Theological Seminary (05/04/1999; expressing appreciation for receiving a gift copy of *Women in Ministry*).
- Letter from Plavsic Zorica to SDA Theological Seminary (10/05/1999; expressing appreciation for receiving a gift copy of *Women* in *Ministry*).
- Letter from Appiah K. Kwarteng to Nancy Vyhmeister (expressing appreciation for receiving two gift copies of *Women in Ministry*).
- Outlines of Scholarly papers (on women's role in ministry)
  Box 1 Fld 15 A list of Bibliography on 1 Timothy 2:9-15.
  - Andreas J. Kostenberger, "Syntactical Parallels to 1 Timothy 2:12 in Extrabiblical Greek Literature" (1992).
  - Douglas Groothuis, "Equal in Being, Unequal in Function?" (Denver Seminary).
  - Lemma Report Forms (showing an outline of Greek New Testament scriptures).
  - James E. Miller, "Raw Material: Studies in Biblical Sexuality" (table of contents)

- Randal Wisbey, "Recent History and Current Situation of Women in SDA Ministry" (proposed outline and sources).
- Rebecca M. Groothuis, "Spirituality, Sexuality, and Feminist Religion"
- Robert V. Rakestraw , "Interpreting the Bible Wholistically" (July 31- August 3, 1997).
- "The Nature of Submission: Ephesians 5:18-33" (August 2, 1997).

# Articles and papers (on women's role in ministry

- Box 1 Fld 16 Aida Dina Besancon Spencer, "Eve at Ephesus (Should women be ordained as pastors according to the First Letter to Timothy 2:11-15?)"
  - Alan Padgett, "Wealthy Women at Ephesus: 1Timothy 2:8-15 in Social Context."
  - Andreas J. Kostenberger, "Gender Passages in the NT: Hermeneutical Fallacies Critiqued."
  - Andrew Wommack, "1 Timothy 3:2; Life For Today: Verse By Verse Bible Commentary."
  - Alfred C. McClure, "After the Vote, Now What?" (Adventist Review, August, 1995).
  - Alvera Mickelsen, "Did Paul Practice What He Preached?"
  - Andrew C. Perriman, "What Eve Did, What Women Shouldn't Do: The Meaning of (authenteo) In 1 Timothy 2:12."
  - Angel M. Rodriguez, "A Woman's Place" (*Adventist World-NAD*, January 2006).
  - Angel M. Rodriguez, 1 Timothy 2:9-10: An Exegetical Analysis.
  - Arthur Rowe, "Hermeneutics and 'Hard Passages' in the NT on the Role of Women in the Church: Issues from Literature."
  - Barrington H. Brennen, "Gentlemen, Please Remove Your Hats: A reexamination of the male role in marriage."
  - Bert Haloviak, "Women in Recent Adventist History:
    The process for discussing women's ordination
    has taken many turns."
    (Adventist Review, May 1995).
  - Bert Haloviak, "The Internal Revenue Service and the Redefinition of Adventist Ministry" (Adventist Today May-June 1996).
  - Bruce K. Waltke, "1 Timothy 2:8-15: Unique or Normative?"

- Box 2 Fld 1 Caleb Rosado, "How Culture affects Our View of Scripture" (December 1995).
  - Catherine Clark Kroeger, "Black is blessed: A Study of black and/or African women in the Bible."
  - Clyde Morgan, "Repeating History" (*Adventist Frontier Missions* March 1996).
  - Charles E. Bradford, "An Emphasis on Ministry: Is ordination for honor or for service?" (*Adventist Review*, May 1995).
  - Craig S. Keener, "How Does Paul Interpret Eve In 1 Timothy 2?"
  - Craig S. Keener, "Interpreting 1 Timothy 2:8-15."
  - Craig S. Keener, "Husband of One Wife."
  - C. Trombley, "Who Said Women Can't Teach?"
  - Dan Gentry Kent, "Partners in Mission."
  - David Briggs, "Research seems to shatter stereotype" (*The Associated Press*).
  - David M. Scholer, "Galatians 3:28 and the Ministry of Women in the Church."
  - David M. Scholer, "The Inclusive NIV Situation: Reflections on a Year Later" (*Priscilla Papers* Fall 1997).
  - David M. Scholer, "Women in the Church's Ministry:
    Does 1 Timothy 2:9- 15 help or hinder?"
  - David R. Kimberley, "1 Timothy 2:15: A possible Understanding of a Difficult Text."
  - David T. Williams, "The Husband of One Wife (1 Timothy 3:2) a Trinitarian understanding of marriage."
  - Doris Grierson, "Eutychus and His Kin: Divine Help for the Weaker Sex."
  - Douglas J. Moo, "The Interpretation of 1 Timothy 2:11-15: A Rejoinder."
  - Douglas J. Moo, "1 Timothy 2:11-15: Meaning and Significance."
  - "Ellen G. White on Use of Common Sense."
  - Frances F. Hiebert, "Cultural and Ideological Influences on the Role of Women" (*Priscilla Papers* Summer 1998).

- Box 2 Fld 2 Gilbert Bilezikian, Stanley N. Gundry etc, "Men, Women and Biblical Equality" (*Christians for Biblical Equality*).
  - Grace Ying May and Hyunhye Pokrifka Joe, "Setting the Record Straight: A Response to J. I. Packer's Position on Women's Ordination" (*Priscilla Papers* vol. 11, No. 1, winter 1997)
  - Graeme Codrington, "The Issue of Women Leaders in the Church, in Relation to 1 Timothy 3."
  - Grant R. Osborne, "Hermeneutics and Women in the Church."
  - Gordon D. Fee, "Issues in Evangelical Hermeneutics, Part III: The Great Watershed - Intentionality and Particularity/Eternality: 1 Timothy 2:8-15 as a Test Case."
  - Gordon D. Fee, "Women in Ministry: The Meaning of 1Timothy 2:8-15 in Light of the Purpose of 1 Timothy" (Christian Brethren Research Fellowship Journal issue 122 pp11-18).
  - Gordon P. Hugenberger, "Women In Church Office: Hermeneutics or Exegesis? A Survey of Approaches to 1 Timothy 2:8-15" (2 copies).
- Box 2 Fld 3 Jaroslav Pelikan, Luther's Works.
- Box 2 Fld 4 Ivan Emile, "Ten Reasons Why Men Should Not Be Ordained" (Adapted from the Mennonite).
  - James E. Miller, "Raw Material: Studies in Biblical Sexuality" (2006).
  - James R.Slaughter. "Sarah as a Model for Christian Wives" (1 Peter 3:5-6; 2 copies).
  - James R. Beck, "Is There a Head of the House in the Home? Reflections on Ephesians 5."
  - Jean Sheldon, "A Still More Excellent Way" (View Point, Summer 1996).
  - Jeff Chu and Nadia Mustafa, "Her Turn to Pray: A historic service signals a new push by Muslim women to their rights in the mosque."
  - Joe E.Trull, "Jesus and Women: What Did Jesus Do? His treatment of women was revolutionary, counter to the culture of the day."
  - John Nolland, "Women in The Public Life of the Church."
  - John Woodhouse, "The Use of the Bible in Modern Controversies: A Watershed among Evangelicals."

- Katherine Clark Kroeger, "An Agenda for Biblical Feminism at the End of the Century."
- Keener Craig S., "Husband of One Wife" (ATLA/Religion search page)
- Keir J. Howard, "A Gentle Spirit: 1 Timothy 2:11, 12."
- Kit Watts, "Our Forgotten Heritage: The Story of the Rise and Fall of Adventist Women in Leadership" (*Adventist Review*, May 1995).
- Krijn A. Van Der Jagt, "Women are Saved Through Bearing Children (1 Timothy 2:11-15)."
- Leland E. Wilshire, "1 Timothy 2:12 Revisited: A Reply to W. Barnett and Timothy J. Harris."
- Leland E. Wilshire, "The TLC Computer and Further Reference to (authenteo) in 1 Timothy 2:12."
- Lillia M. Sparks, "Women's Rights" (*Latter Day Messenger*," 1934, adapted from a sermon by Ida B. Robinson).
- Lyle Vander Broek, "Women and the Church: Approaching Difficult Passages."
- Madeline S. Johnston, "Who is Worthy to Minister?" Mark Van Bebber, "Husband of One Wife" (*ChristianAnswers.Net*).
- Melinda Smith, "Halcyon Westphal Wilson Shares a Vision for Women in the Adventist church" (View Point, Summer 1996).
- Melinda Smith, "PUC Graduate, Sheryll Prinz-McMillan, Ordained for Ministry" (*View Point*, Summer 1996).
- Norma J. Collins, "Women in Ministry" (Ellen G. White Estate Silver Spring, Maryland, May, 1998).
- Box 2 Fld 5 "Ordination in the Bible, the Early SDA Church, and Ellen White" (Gender Inclusiveness Commission, Southeastern California Conference of Seventh-day Adventist).
  - "Paul's Practical Concerns" (an outline of a study of Pauline epistles).
  - Philip B. Payne, "Libertarian Women in Ephesus: A Response to Douglas J. Moo's Article, '1 Timothy 2:11-15: Meaning and Significance'"
  - Philip H. Towner, "Pauline Theology or Pauline Tradition in the Pastoral Epistles: The Question of Method."
  - Phyllis Jen Clshof, "How to Win the War for Gender Equality."

- "Questions and Answers: The Request From North America: The facts and arguments about a major item at the General Conference session" (Adventist Review, May 1995).
- "Questions and Answers About Women's Ordination and the Seventh-day Adventist Church."
- R. Paul Stevens, "Breaking the Gender Impasse:
  What if the ambiguity at the root of the
  women's-ministry debate is not accidental but
  God-inspired?"
- Raoul Dederen and Gottfried Oosterwal, "Supplement to Ministry- A Theology of Ordination; A Seventh-day Adventist Interpretation" (*Ministry magazine*)
- Raoul Dederen, "A Theology of Ordination" (*Ministry magazine*).
- Rebecca Laird, "What Has Gender Got to Do with It?" Rebecca Merrill Groothuis, "Logical and Theological Problems with Gender Hierarchy."
- Richard M. Davidson, "Male/Female Headship, Submission, and Equality in Scripture."
- Richard M. Davidson, "Theology of Sexuality in the Song of Songs: Return to Eden."
- Rosalie Haffner Lee, "Women in the Ministry."
- Roy Gane, "(Paul on Female Participation in Church: A Legal Approach" 12/11/1996)
- Box 2 Fld 6 Sally Bruyneel, "Phoebe Palmer: Mother of the Holiness Movement" (*Priscilla Papers* vol. 12, No. 2, spring 1998).
  - Sharon C. Pearson, "Women in Ministry: A Biblical Vision."
  - Special Report: "Bringing Beijing Back: The Dangerous Price of Indifference (A Woman's Voice; Defending the Dignity of Women Worldwide." vol. 2 Issue 1. A quarterly Newsletter).
  - Stanley E. Porter, "What does it mean to be 'Saved by Childbirth' (1 Timothy 2:15)?"
  - Stanley J. Grenz, "Anticipating God's New Community: Theological Foundations for Women in Ministry."
  - Stanley J. Grenz with Denise Muir Kjesbo, "Women in the Church: A Biblical Theology of Women in Ministry." Downers Grove: InterVarsity, 1995.

Sydney Page, "Marital Expectations of Church Leaders in the Pastoral Epistles."

"Teaching Biblical Manhood and Womanhood To Teens." CBMW Newsletter vol. 1 No. 3

"The Tip of a Hermeneutical Iceberg."

Veronique Mistiaen, "Female priests may be church's salvation" (08/00/1995? newspaper article).

"What does it mean to be the husband of one wife?" (ChristianAnswers.Net).

#### Other

Box 2 Fld 7 Association of Adventist Women Self Assessment Process.

"Keeping Hope Alive: The Attitude of Adventist
Women in Ministry after the Indianapolis
Decision" (A survey Conducted by Hamilton
Chandler Communications for *Team-Time for*Equality in Adventist Ministry).

Program outline of Adventist Women and Ordination: Camp Mohaven to the New Millennium 1973-2003 and a Procession of Faith (October 18, 2003).

